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Following the EPS hourly rates we have set out our fee proposal for carrying out this scope of work. 
In order to provide an accurate fee quote to undertake this instruction, we have initially prepared 
the below fee matrix based upon our proposed resourcing; 
 
 

 
 
 
The above fee resourcing schedule indicates a fee of £20,240 plus Value Added Tax. Therefore we 
are prepared to reduce our fee to £20,000 plus VAT at the prevailing rate. We reserve the right to 
charge additional fees should the scope of services expand.  It is proposed that any additional 
services will be agreed on an ad-hoc basis and will be charged on either a fixed fee basis or hourly 
basis subject to caps.  
 
We hope the above is acceptable and we look forward to working on what is an exciting project.  In 
the meantime, if you have any further queries, or we can be of further assistance, please do not 
hesitate to contact us. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Partner 
Development Consultancy 
Direct: 020 7866 8621  
Mobile: 0779 0011 454  
Email: montagu-evans.co.uk 

 

 




